
Helen Zhao 

To: Hsieh

Subject: RE: Teletronics International, FCC ID: MFMTT900, Assessment NO.: AN07T6984, Notice#1

7/16/2007

From: Hsieh [mailto:hsieh@etc.org.tw] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 4:02 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Re: Teletronics International, FCC ID: MFMTT900, Assessment NO.: AN07T6984, Notice#1 
 
Dear Helen, 
  
Attached please find the revise test report and operational description.  
  
Re-Q#1: 
The more detail operational description has provided. The datasheet of RF module (GZ-901) has provided. Only 2 out of 11 
channels are enabled: 913MHz and 918MHz in 868-928MHz range.  
    
Re-Q#2: 
I have modified the page11 of the report for test mode description. 
  
Any questions please feel free to contact with me.  
  
Best regards, 
Joe 

From: Helen Zhao 
Sent: Sun 7/8/2007 5:46 PM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Subject:  Teletronics International, FCC ID: MFMTT900, Assessment NO.: AN07T6984, Notice#1 
 
Question #1: The test report mentions 802.11b or 802.11g mode. The Atheros 802.11b/g WLAN module can support 1-11 channels. This 
device can be operating at two channels only : 913 MHz and 918 MHz, please provide a more detailed operational description to show which 
two channels in 802.11b/g mode are correlated to the 913 Mhz and 918 Mhz. If it is randomly picked, please explain how you determine the 
worst case. 
 
Question #2: The Atheros 802.11b/g WLAN module can support 1-54 Mbps data rate. The test report shows the test was done at 1 Mbps. 
Please explain how you deternine the worst case. 
 
Best Regards, 
Helen Zhao 
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this 
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 


